
1

Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Peng Peng <peng.peng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June, 2021 3:41 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: assignment - SGL3060K ARRANGE PRI - SNE21D200047

Importance: High

Dear All, 
  
We would like to engage your service to carry out a third party vehicle survey (SGL3060K ) on Without Prejudice 

basis.  
  
Please contact the TP workshop for quotation as same has not been sent to us. 
  
Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
  

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Thanks and Best Regards 
  

Peng PenPeng PenPeng PenPeng Pengggg 
Claims Executive 
Claims Department  
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6882  I  F: (65) 6222 5879 
  
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   I WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
  

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:00 PM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Re: SGL3060K ARRANGE PRI 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam , 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



2

  

We would like to inform you that we want to claim against MCST PLAN NO. 4485 - The Hillford as 
their carpark barrier have cause damages to our customer's vehicle.  
Please arrange for surveyor to come down and survey the car soonest possible. 

  

Thank you for your kind attention . 

  

 
 

Regards ,  

Anna 

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 417807  

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134 

  

  

  

On Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 8:49 AM Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam ,  

  

We hope to receive your update as soon as possible . 

  

Thank you . 

 

 

Regards ,  

Anna 

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 417807  

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134 

  

  

  

On Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 10:30 AM Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

  

Please take noted the attached file for your reference . 

  

Thank you . 

 

 

Regards ,  

Anna 

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD 

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 , 



3

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE 

SINGAPORE 417807  

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134 

  

  

  

On Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 6:59 PM Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Anna, 

  

Our insured got barrier? Is it you want to put car plate? If so can amend and resend 

with gia? 

  

  

  

  

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying. 

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to 

be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
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DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 

whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please 

delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

  

From:From:From:From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>  

Sent:Sent:Sent:Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 5:07 PM 

To:To:To:To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: SGL3060K ARRANGE PRI 

  

  

Dear Sir/Madam ,  

  

Please take noted the attached file for your reference.  

  

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

  


